

# Jacob Beeson

[boxnbeeson@gmail.com](mailto:boxnbeeson@gmail.com) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio](#)

Certified full-stack software developer utilizing a bachelor's degree in psychology to enhance client interaction and improve teamwork in an agile environment. Experienced in many languages; capable of working with JavaScript, Java, Python, MySQL, and more.

Obtaining a BS in IT part-time through ASU online, with a focus in programming.

## Professional Experience and Projects

- **Global Career Accelerator** | Python, SQL, Tableau *May 2024 - July 2024*
  - Wrote code to perform data analytics in Python and SQL.
  - Analyzed data with real-world projects in Tableau, simulating projects from companies such as Intel and Doordash.
- **Junior Data Engineer** | Talent Path *February 2022 - May 2022*
  - Built data pipelines with AWS / Cloud Technology
- **JRMJ** | Java, Spring Boot, MySQL, React, Redux, Git *December 2021*
  - E-commerce website with multiple back-end web services, such as API integration and user authentication
- **Personal README Generator** | Javascript, jQuery, Inquirer, CLI *June 2021*
  - CLI application that creates pre-formatted README files
- **CoffeeHut** | HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap4 *October 2020*
  - Website with user auth, object customization, client-side info. storage

## Education

- **Information Technology BS** | Arizona State University Online *March 2023 - Current*
  - Completed coding courses based in Java, Python, and SQL
- **CS Certificate** | Southern Methodist University *June 2021 - September 2021*
  - 6-week, full-time Java and React-Native program
- **CS Certificate** | UNC - Chapel Hill *June 2020 - December 2020*
  - 24-week bootcamp teaching MERN full-stack web development
- **Psychology BA** | UNC - Chapel Hill *August 2013 - August 2019*
  - Focus in interpersonal communication, behavior, and persuasion
  - Involvement: Carolina Boxing; President, Team Captain, and Competitor

## Technical Skills

- **Html, CSS, JavaScript, Java, Python, SQL, Bootstrap4, Git, Version Control**
- **Web Design, UI/UX Design, Tableau, Data Analytics**

## Non-Technical Work Experience

- **Independent Contractor (7+ years)** - Sweeps, Rover, Doordash, UberEats
- **Bartender / Security / Server (5+ years)** - Pantana Bobs, Cafe 100, & more
- **Fitness Instructor / Sales (2 years)** - Gracie Jiu-Jitsu, 9Round, Rockbox
- **Psychological Services (1 year)** - The Evolution Group, TC&FF
- **Other (2+ years)** - Painting, Landscaping, Cleaning services